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Basis of preparation

The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention as
modified by the revaluation of leasehold land and buildings and investment
properties, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong and comply with accounting standards issued by the Hong Kong

Society of Accountants ("HKSA”).

In the current year, the Group has changed its accounting policy for deferred
taxation following the adoption of the Statement of Standard Accounting
Practice ("SSAP") 12 (revised)“Income Taxes"issued by the HKSA which becomes
effective for accounting periods commencing on or after 1st January 2003.
The effect of adopting this revised accounting standard is set out in note 2(j)

below.

Principal accounting policies
(a) Basis of consolidation
The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the Company and its

subsidiaries made up to 31st March.

Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Company, directly or indirectly,
controls more than one half of the voting power; has the power to govern
the financial and operating policies; to appoint or remove the majority of
the members of the board of directors; or to cast majority of votes at the

meetings of the board of directors.

All significant intercompany transactions and the balances within the

Group are eliminated on consolidation.

The results of the subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year
are included in the consolidated profit and loss account from the effective
dates of acquisition or up to the effective dates of disposal. The gain or
loss on the disposal of a subsidiary represents the difference between
the proceeds of the sale and the Group's share of its net assets together
with any unamortised goodwill or negative goodwill taken to reserve
which was not previously charged or recognised in the consolidated profit

and loss account.
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2. Principal accounting policies (continued)

(a)

(b)

Basis of consolidation (continued)
Minority interests represent the interests of outside shareholders in the

operating results and net assets of subsidiaries.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the investment in subsidiaries are stated
at cost less provision for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends received and

receivable.

Revenue recognition
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised on the transfer of ownership,
which generally coincides with the time of cash receipt for retail sale or

the time of delivery for wholesale sale.

Revenue from beauty and health club represents membership fee and
service fee income in connection with the provision of physical fitness
and beauty treatment service. Membership fees are recognised
immediately in the month in which payment is received. Service fees
received in advance are taken to the receipts in advance account and are
recognised on a systematic basis in accordance with service usage over

a maximum period of five years.

Rental income is recognised on a time proportion basis.

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis, taking into

account the principals outstanding and interest rates applicable.
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Principal accounting policies (continue)

(c) Property, plant and equipment

(i

(i)

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in respect
of which construction work and development have been completed
and which are held for their investment potential,any rental income

being negotiated at arm’s length.

Investment properties are valued annually by independent valuers.
The valuations are on an open market value basis related to individual
properties and separate values are not attributed to land and
buildings. The valuations are incorporated in the annual accounts.
Increases in valuation are credited to the investment properties
revaluation reserve. Decreases in valuation are first set off against
increases on earlier valuations on a portfolio basis and thereafter
are debited to operating profit. Any subsequent increases are

credited to operating profit up to the amount previously debited.

Upon the disposal of an investment property, the relevant portion
of the revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous valuations
is released from the investment properties revaluation reserve to

the profit and loss account.

Leasehold land and buildings

Leasehold land and buildings are stated at valuation, being fair value
at the date of revaluation, less subsequent accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses. Fair value is the amount for which an asset
could be exchanged between knowledgeable willing parties in an
arm'’s length transaction, and is determined on the basis of

existing use.
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2. Principal accounting policies (continued)

(c) Property, plant and equipment (continued)

(i)

(ifi)

(iv)

v)

Leasehold land and buildings (continued)

Itis the Group’s policy to review the fair value of leasehold land and
buildings based on independent professional valuations every three
years. If the fair value is in excess of the carrying amount of the
relevant asset, the surplus is credited to the revaluation reserve to
the extent that it is not covered by deficits arising on prior valuations
of that asset which have been previously charged to the profit and
loss account. If the fair value is less than the carrying amount of the
relevant asset, the deficit is charged to the profit and loss account
to the extent that it is not covered by surpluses arising on prior
valuations of that same asset which have been previously credited

to the revaluation reserve.

Asset under construction

Asset under construction is carried at cost which includes
development expenditure incurred and interest and other direct
costs attributable to the development of plant and equipment less
any accumulated losses. No depreciation was provided for asset
under construction. Upon completion, the associated costs are

transferred to property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation of leasehold land
Leasehold land is depreciated to write off its cost less accumulated
impairment losses or valuation over the unexpired period of the

lease on a straight-line basis.

Depreciation of leasehold buildings and leasehold improvements

Leasehold buildings and leasehold improvements are depreciated
to write off their cost less accumulated impairment losses or
valuation on the straight-line basis over the unexpired periods of
the leases or their estimated useful lives of the Group whichever is

shorter.The principal annual rates used for this purpose are:

Leasehold buildings 5%

Leasehold improvements 15% - 33.3%
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Principal accounting policies (continue)

(c) Property, plant and equipment (continued)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

Other property, plant and equipment

Other property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Other property,
plant and equipment are depreciated at rates sufficient to write off
their cost less accumulated impairment losses on the straight-line
basis over their estimated useful lives to the Group. The principal
annual rates used for this purpose are:
Equipment, furniture and fixtures 15% — 33.3%
Motor vehicles and vessel 20% - 25%

Impairment of property, plant and equipment

At each balance sheet date, both internal and external sources of
information are considered to assess whether there is any indication
that assets included in leasehold land and buildings, leasehold
improvements and other property, plant and equipment are
impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of
the asset is estimated and where relevant, an impairment loss is
recognised to reduce the asset to its recoverable amount. Such

impairment losses are recognised in the profit and loss account.

Gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

The gain or loss on disposal of a property, plant and equipment is
the difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the relevant asset, and is recognised in the profit and

loss account.

Cost of restoring and improving property, plant and equipment

Major costs incurred in restoring property, plant and equipment to
their normal working condition are charged to the profit and loss
account. Improvements are capitalised and depreciated over their

estimated useful lives to the Group.
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2. Principal accounting policies (continued)

(d) Assets under leases

(i

(i)

Finance leases

Leases that substantially transfer to the Group all the risks and
rewards of ownership of assets are accounted for as finance leases.
Finance leases are capitalised at the inception of the leases at the
lower of the fair value of the leased assets or the present value of
the minimum lease payments. Each lease payment is allocated
between the capital and finance charges so as to achieve a constant
rate on the capital balances outstanding. The corresponding rental
obligations, net of finance charges, are included in long-term
liabilities. The finance charges are charged to the profit and loss

account over the lease periods.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over the shorter of

their estimated useful lives or the lease periods.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
assets remain with the leasing company are accounted for as
operating leases.Payments made under operating leases net of any
incentives received from the leasing company are charged to the

profit and loss account on a straight-line basis over the lease periods.

(e) Intangible assets

(i

(i)

Trademarks

Expenses incurred by the Group in respect of registering the Group’s
trademarks in various locations are capitalised and amortised, using
the straight-line method, over periods not exceeding three years

starting from the date of commencement of operations.

Impairment of intangible assets
Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of
any intangible asset, is assessed and written down immediately to

its recoverable amount.
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Principal accounting policies (continue)

()

Investment securities

(i

(i)

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

Held-to-maturity securities

Held-to-maturity securities are stated in the balance sheet at cost
plus/less any discount/premium amortised to date.The discount or
premium is amortised over the period to maturity and included as

interest income/expense in the profit and loss account.

The carrying amounts of individual held-to-maturity securities or
holdings of the same securities are reviewed at the balance sheet
date in order to assess the credit risk and whether the carrying
amounts are expected to be recovered. Provisions are made when
carrying amounts are not expected to be recovered and are

recognised in the profit and loss account as an expense immediately.

Other investments
Other investments representing the Group's interest in club

debentures, are stated at cost less any provision for impairment loss.

The carrying amounts of individual investments are reviewed at each
balance sheet date to assess whether the fair values have declined
below the carrying amounts.When a decline other than temporary
has occurred, the carrying amount of such investments will be
reduced to its fair value. The impairment loss is recognised as an
expense in the profit and loss account. This impairment loss is written
back to the profit and loss account when the circumstances and
events that led to the write-downs or write-offs cease to exist and
there is persuasive evidence that the new circumstances and events

will persist for the foreseeable future.
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2. Principal accounting policies (continued)

(9)

(h)

0]

G

Inventories
Inventories comprise merchandise and are stated at the lower of cost

and net realisable value.

Cost represents the invoiced cost of inventories. In general, costs are
assigned to individual items on the weighted average basis. Net realisable
value is the price at which inventories can be sold in the normal course

of business after allowing for the costs of realisation.

Trade and other receivables
Provision is made against trade and other receivables to the extent that
they are considered to be doubtful. Trade and other receivables in the

balance sheet are stated net of such provision.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For
the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, cash investments
with a maturity of three months or less from date of investment and bank

overdrafts.

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is provided in full, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the accounts. Taxation rates
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date are used to

determine deferred taxation.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary

differences can be utilised.
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Principal accounting policies (continue)

(1)

(k)

U]

Deferred taxation (continued)

In prior years, deferred taxation was accounted for at the current taxation
rate in respect of timing differences between profit as computed for
taxation purposes and profit as stated in the accounts to the extent that
a liability or an asset was expected to be payable or recoverable in the
foreseeable future. The adoption of the revised SSAP 12 represents a
change in accounting policy, which has been applied retrospectively so
that the comparatives presented have been restated to conform to the

changed policy.

As disclosed in note 21 to the accounts, opening reserves at 1st April
2002 and 2003 have been increased by HK$ 14,391,000 and HK$ 17,286,000
respectively,which represent the unprovided net deferred tax assets.This
change has resulted in an increase in deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities at 31st March 2003 by HK$18,124,000 and HK$838,000

respectively.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation,and a reliable

estimate of the amount can be made.

Translation of foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the rates of exchange ruling at the dates of transactions. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance
sheet date are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the rates of exchange
ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising therefrom

are dealt with in the profit and loss account.

The accounts of subsidiaries expressed in foreign currencies are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance
sheet date whilst the profit and loss is translated at an average rate.
Exchange differences arising in these cases are dealt with as a movement

in exchange fluctuation reserve.
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Principal accounting policies (continue)

(m) Employee benefits

(i

(i)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave is recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability
for annual leave as a result of services rendered by employees up to

the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are not

recognised until the time of leave.

Retirement benefits obligations

The Group operates a number of defined benefits and defined
contribution retirement plans, the assets of which are generally held
in separate trustee-administered funds.The retirement plans are
generally funded by payments from employees and by the relevant

Group companies.

The Group contributes to defined contribution retirement plans
which are available to all qualified employees. Contributions to the
schemes by the Group and employees are calculated at a percentage
of employees’ salaries or a fixed sum for each employee where

appropriate.

The Group's contributions to the defined contribution retirement
plans are expensed as incurred and are reduced by contributions
forfeited to those employees who leave the scheme prior to vesting

fully in the contributions, where appropriate.
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Principal accounting policies (continue)

(m) Employee benefits (continued)

(i)

(iii)

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

Retirement benefits obligations (continued)

For defined benefits retirement plan, retirement costs are assessed
using the projected unit credit method:the cost is charged to the
profit and loss account so as to spread the regular cost over the
service lives of employees in accordance with the advice of the
actuaries who carry out a full valuation of the plans each year.The
retirement obligation is measured as the present value of the
estimated future cash outflows using interest rates of government
securities which have terms to maturity approximating the terms of
the related liability. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised over
the average remaining service lives of employees. Past service costs
are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the average

period until the benefits become vested.

The Group's contributions to defined benefits retirement plan is
charged to the profit and loss account in the period to which the

contributions relate.

Long service payment liabilities

The Group's net obligation in respect of long services amounts
payable on cessation of employment in certain circumstances under
the employment law of the respective countries in which the Group
operates is the amount of future benefit that employees have earned

in return for their service in the current and prior periods.

The long service payment liabilities are assessed using the projected
unit credit method. The cost of providing the long service payment
liabilities is charged to the profit and loss account so as to spread
the costs over the service lives of employees in accordance with

the advice of the actuaries.
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2. Principal accounting policies (continued) 2.

(m) Employee benefits (continued)

(iii)  Long service payment liabilities (continued)
The long service payment liabilities are discounted to determine
the present value and reduced by entitlement accrued under the
Group's defined contribution plan that is attributable to
contributions made by the Group. Actuarial gains and losses are
recognised over the average remaining service lives of employees.
Past service costs are recognised as an expense on a straight-line

basis over the average period until the benefits become vested.

(iv)  Equity compensation benefits
Share options are granted to some directors, senior executives and
employees.The options are granted at the market price of the shares
on the date of the grant and are exercisable at that price. No
compensation cost is recognised. When the options are exercised,
the proceeds received net of any transaction costs are credited to

share capital (nominal value) and share premium.

(n) Segment reporting

In accordance with the Group's internal financial reporting, the Group
has determined that business segments be presented as the primary

reporting format and geographical as the secondary reporting format.

Segment assets consist primarily of property, plant and equipment,
inventories, receivables and operating cash, and exclude investment
securities, deferred tax assets and tax recoverable. Segment liabilities
comprise operating liabilities and exclude deferred tax liabilities and
taxation payable. Capital expenditure comprises additions to property,

plant and equipment.

In respect of geographical segment reporting, sales are based on the
country in which the customer is located. Total assets and capital

expenditure are based on where the assets are located.
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80

Principal accounting policies (continue)

(o) Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events
and whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group and of the Company. It can also be a present
obligation arising from past events that is not recognised because it is
not probable that outflow of economic resources will be required or the

amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to
the accounts.When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so

that outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and
whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain events not wholly within the control

of the Group and of the Company.
A contingent asset is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to the

accounts when an inflow of economic benefits is probable. When inflow

is virtually certain, an asset will be recognised.
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Notes to the ACCOUNTS coninues
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3. Revenues, turnover and segment information 3. WB EEERSEER
The Group is principally engaged in the retailing and wholesaling of a wide FEETEEBANEZERR R TER
range of brand name cosmetic products and the provision of beauty and health B RIBHERREEFOMRS -FARER 2
club services. Revenues recognised during the year are as follows: EATR
Group
TEE

2004 2003

HK$'000 HK$'000

BT T BT T

Turnover =E 2]

Retail and wholesale TER#LE 1,716,077 1,485,124

Beauty and health club services EB R EEH LR 167,257 156,261

1,883,334 1,641,385

Other revenues Hiturzs

Interest income FEUA 12,353 14,481

Slide display rental income 2 R RHIE S WA 9,456 9,195

Rental income HAeBA 489 339

Sundry income MU 970 605

23,268 24,620

1,906,602 1,666,005
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3. Revenues, turnover and segment information (continued) 3. B EEHERIEER ™
(a) Primary reporting format — business segments (a) EEDIB|ME —EBIWPER
Beauty and
health club Inter-segment
Retail and services elimination 2004
wholesale EBREE SEEE Total
SER#R D RS %84 fazm
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
BETR BETT BET T BET T
Turnover EES 1,716,077 167,257 - 1,883,334
Results ES
Segment results DEEE 173,710 (1,099) - 172,611
Interest income FISHA 13,048 27 (722) 12,353
Interest expenses MEZ - (724) 722 (2)
Surplus on revaluation of an REMEZ
investment property EhAH 200 - - 200
Profit/(loss) before taxation BRBLATE R, (&518) 186,958 (1,796) - 185,162
Taxation I (34,087)
Profit after taxation BrE& R T 151,075
Minority interests DER R A -
Profit attributable to AR R PR
shareholders 151,075
Segment assets SEEE 1,082,853 77,173 1,160,026
Unallocated corporate assets ROMEEEE 57,095
Total assets BEAE 1,217,121
Segment liabilities SHEE 150,682 182,615 333,297
Unallocated corporate liabilities ~ K2 EEBAE 34,240
Total liabilities =bitob 367,537
Net assets EEFE 849,584
Other information Hitgs
Capital expenditure RN 33,417 9,101 42,518
Depreciation and NERBHER
amortisation charges 22,866 10,041 32,907
Reversal of provision BERERE
for doubtful debts (717) (50) (767)
Provision for slow BT EEE
moving inventories 9,683 37 9,720
Write-off of property, M- HER
plant and equipment 5 AR 1,468 - 1,468
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Ba EEERIEER @
(a) FEIBHRE XK TBER @

3. Revenues, turnover and segment information (continued) 3
(@) Primary reporting format — business segments (continued)

Beauty and Restated
health club  Inter-segment Epdlnn
Retail and services elimination 2003
wholesale EARMEE HEEE Total
TER#E HOARTS # 3 k)
HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
BT BT BT BT
Turnover E 1,485,124 156,261 - 1,641,385
Results £
Segment results DEEE 119,715 (25,561) - 94,154
Interest income FBUA 13,174 1,602 (295) 14,481
Interest expenses FMEXZH (221) 311) 295 (237)
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries HEMH B REE (5,900) (5,900) - (11,800)
Deficit on revaluation of an REME 2 EMEE
investment property (123) - - (123)
Impairment of goodwill EERE = (3,688) - (3,688)
Profit/(loss) before taxation BRBLATE R, (&518) 126,645 (33,858) - 92,787
Taxation 1518 (33478)
Profit after taxation BREE R 59,309
Minority interests DEIR R R 8913
Profit attributable to shareholders AR SR PE (G 68,222
Segment assets SEEE 962,348 61,966 1024314
Unallocated corporate assets ROBEEEE 92,069
Total assets BELE 1,116,383
Segment liabilities SHEE 144,601 178,566 323,167
Unallocated corporate liabilities R BREEEE 32,940
Total liabilities BEHE 356,107
Net assets BEFE 760,276
Other information HitEH
Capital expenditure RN 18,799 14,444 33,243
Depreciation and WEREHER
amortisation charges 32,102 12,366 44,468
Provision for doubtful debts REREAE 717 1913 2,630
Provision for slow moving HHTFERE
inventories 13,107 684 13,791
Write-off of property, plant LIERY BTt
and equipment 1,992 74 2,066
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3. Revenues, turnover and segment information (continued) 3. B EEERIEER ™
(b) Secondary reporting format — geographical segments (b) RBOWHME - WEDHER
The Group operates in China, Taiwan and South Asia. China comprises SEPAPE - &8 & TR AR 2 o P B
Hong Kong, Macau and Mainland China. South Asia comprises Thailand, BIEEE R R BIKRE - Fa o [@ B IESR
Malaysia and Singapore. S RP TR R FT NI

China Taiwan South Asia

HE =} | AR E

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
BT BT EET R EET R

Turnover XN 1,658,276 57,234 167,824 1,883,334
Results Y

Segment results DEEE 174,953 466 (2,808) 172,611

Interest income FLBHA 11,365 23 965 12,353

Interest expenses FEZH - - (2) (2)

Surplus on revaluation of an REMEZEHBH

investment property 200 - - 200

Profit/(loss) before taxation BRELRTE R (B518) 186,518 489 (1,845) 185,162
Segment assets APBEE 1,026,006 25,826 108,194 1,160,026
Unallocated corporate assets ROMEEEE 57,095
Total assets EEHH 1,217,121
Capital expenditure BAMMAX 32,687 1,751 8,080 42,518
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3. Revenues, turnover and segment information (continuea) 3. B EEERIEER ™

(b) Secondary reporting format — geographical segments (continued) (b) RBAB/ME—HEIBER @

Restated

EXEpR

2003

China Taiwan South Asia Total

Gl A%  BEE e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT  BETR  AMTR  #MTn

Turnover BER 1,427,920 67,662 145,803 1,641,385
Results ES

Segment results DEBFLE 96,808 1,994 (4,648) 94,154

Interest income FEUA 13,254 51 1,176 14,481

Interest expenses FELZ (221) = (16) (237)

Loss on disposal of subsidiaries HENBAREE (11,800) - - (11,800)

Deficit on revaluation of an WEYE 2 EfGRE

investment property (123) - - (123)

Impairment of goodwill EERE (1,229) - (2,459) (3,688)
Profit/(loss) before taxation BREIATEF] (E518) 96,689 2,045 (5.947) 92,787
Segment assets PEEE 884,964 25227 114,123 1024314
Unallocated corporate assets ROBEEEE 92,069
Total assets EEHAE 1,116,383
Capital expenditure BEARMAX 23,382 51 9,810 33,243
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4. Operating profit

86

Fd ]

Group
TEH
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT T
Operating profit is stated after BERFETHARNKR
crediting and charging THER:
the following:
Crediting EIPN
Gain on disposal of property, B HeRE KRR T
plant and equipment 61 219
Net exchange gains B 5 W ) SR8 821 =
Reversal of provision for doubtful debts Ol RER R 767 =
Charging Eil[5
Amortisation of intangible assets A E - 1,586
Auditors' remuneration ZEEN B & 1,856 1,924
Depreciation on property, plant M MR R REITE
and equipment 32,907 42,882
Net exchange losses M 518 558 - 571
Operating lease rentals in respect T REF 2 EEBRNES
of land and buildings 163,096 166,762
Provision for doubtful debts REREE - 2,630
Provision for slow moving inventories T ERE 9,720 13,791
Write-off of property, plant
and equipment P ER R R AR 1,468 2,066
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5. Finance costs 5 B%EBA

Group

REE
2004 2003
HK$’000 HKS$'000
BT BRI
Interest on bank overdrafts RITBEZ 2 F B 2 18

Interest on bank loans not wholly 2HTERAFNERRIT

repayable within five years BEZAE - 218
Interest on finance leases BB ZFE - 1
2 237

6. Taxation

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2003:16%) on
the estimated assessable profit for the year. Taxation on overseas profits has
been calculated on the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates of

taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

(@) The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated profit and loss

account represents:

Hong Kong profits tax e

HIE

BB G IR BAEE BT ERRORF AR R
17.5% (ZZZ =4 16%) R AR BINEF 2 B
AR BBAF A TR B A A S E A & 575
& 7 BITRI R H

@ HEHEABERRAMRZRIESHIT:

Group
REE

Restated
AR
2003
HK$'000
AT

2004

HK$'000
BETT

Current RFEE 26,572 21,570

Under provision in previous years FFERETR 1,417 12,675
Overseas taxation THNGITE

Current rEE 5,938 4,605

Over provision in previous years FFEBREEE (596) (2,220)
Deferred taxation relating to origination IRIER IR I 2= B A A K

and reversal of temporary differences 605 (2,520)
Deferred taxation resulting BERE, (B=) EX2

from decrease/(increase) in tax rates IEREFIIR 151 (632)

34,087 33,478
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BE B M EE

6. Taxation (continued)

The taxation on the Group's profit before taxation differs from the

theoretical amount that would arise using the taxation rate of Hong Kong

as follows:

6. BEwm

AEEBRGHAEMN 2 HARRERBE
ABZREMAE 2 EwmHR 2 ZENT:

Group
AEE
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
BYTT BT
Profit before taxation BB AR 185,162 92,787
Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5% RRER175% (Z BT =4F:16%)
(2003: 16%) STEZHIE 32,403 14,845
Effect of different taxation rates HBERTERE 2
in other countries (27) 163
Income not subject to taxation BB A (2,520) (3,565)
Expenses not deductible AR 2 2 H
for taxation purposes 3,173 6,359
Utilisation of previously unrecognised FREARE®RZBIE
tax losses (264) (25)
Unrecognised tax losses of current year REFARMERZ BB 1,131 6,116
Under provision in previous years TERETR 821 10,455
Adjustment of deferred tax IRIER TR B (781) (238)
Increase in opening net deferred tax assets i RKFK, (1R S) B4 2 H19)
resulting from decrease/(increase) IRAER B B F R 2 3G
in tax rates 151 (632)
Taxation charge HEZ 34,087 33,478
(b) The Hong Kong Inland Revenue Department has been undertaking a (b)) BAEURBEREEZMAEBELIZINERSZ

review of the tax position of certain offshore businesses of the Group

and the results are pending. Nevertheless, possible tax liabilities are

provided in these accounts.
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7. Profit attributable to shareholders 7. BREEMSEF
The profit attributable to shareholders is dealt with in the accounts of the FTARRAEIRR B 2 IR FEMS & F 5237,482,000%
Company to the extent of loss of HK$237,482,000 (2003: HK$78,853,000). TUEE (ZTZ =4 78,853,000/ 7T) °
8. Dividends 8. KR
Company
¥ YN

2004 2003

HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT AETT

Interim, paid — 2.0 HK cents (2003: 1.0 HK cent) Bk HIRLE — & 82,0741l

per share ZET=F1080) 25,644 12,667
Special, paid — 1.0 HK cent (2003: 1.0 HK cent) BRFFRIRL B — &A1 07811l
per share ZET=F1080) 12,822 12,667
Final, proposed — 5.0 HK cents FORARHAR 8 — BARS.08 L
(2003:4.0 HK cents) per share (ZZT=F 40810 65,023 50,667
Special, proposed - 4.0 HK cents FOREFRIAR S — BAR4.078 L
(2003: Nil) per share (ZZT=F\) 52,018 =
155,507 76,001
At a meeting held on 28th June 2004, the directors declared a final dividend RZZTENFAAZFTN\RRTzeFE L EFE
of 5.0 HK cents and a special dividend of 4.0 HK cents per share. These proposed IREE AR ER IR B B AR 0 Il RAFRIR B B AR4.07
dividends are not reflected as a dividend payables in these accounts, but will il it S HHR AR S AR AR B SRR S, -
be reflected as an appropriation of distributable reserve for the year ending EHREE—ZZERAF=A=T—HILFEINE
31st March 2005. A DIRREEZ D EC
9. Earnings per share 9. BREF
(@) The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the Group’s profit @ B EARERTHIREAR S B IR (R A
attributable to shareholders of HK$151,075,000 (2003: HK$68,222,000 (as 151,075,000/ 7T (Z T =4F:68,222,000/&7C
restated)). (EF))) tE-
(b) The basic earnings per share is based on the weighted average of (b) BRZERBFDENAFEEEITRND.Z
1,274,390,339 (2003: 1,278,133,366) shares in issue during the year. DNHEF9881,274,390,339 (ZET =4

1,278133,366) Bt & -

(©) The diluted earnings per share is based on the weighted average of © BRzZEBEERNDENAFEEETRGOZ
1,274,390,339 (2003:1,278,133,366) shares in issue during the year plus PNFEF9881,274,390,339 (ZET =4
the weighted average of 7,815,567 (2003:4,231) shares deemed to be 1,278,133,366) * IN_ERERARIR A A 7] R AR
issued if all outstanding share options granted under the share option TR 2 T RTERERER BT mE
scheme of the Company had been exercised. T2 Bfn 2 987,815,567 (ZEE=

F:4231) Rt E-
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10. Directors’and senior management’s emoluments 10. EERESREEAESZHE
(a) Directors’emoluments (a) EEM<
The aggregate amounts of emoluments payable to directors of the RAFER TARAARESHERBHNT:

Company during the year are as follows:

Group
REE
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T AT T
Fees (note () B () 718 783
Basic salaries, housing allowances, EXHe BEEM HthER
other allowances and benefits in kind BEYFa= 8,405 8,522
Retirement benefits costs RORAEFIBE AN 385 440
9,508 9,745
Gains on exercise of share options TR IR R
(note (ii) and (iii)) (B i) B (i) 3,880 -
Notes: Bt 5 -
()  Directors'fees of HK$718,000 (2003: HK$783,000) were paid to independent () FTFBELERTEE S ETER718,000%
non-executive directors. JC (ZZ T =4:783,00087T) ©
(i)  During the year, two independent non-executive directors exercised iy FA MBI IERTEBH ST _FER
2,000,000 share options, granted pursuant to the 2002 Share Option Scheme. HESTEI1T{$2,000,00088 BEHE 17 {5 11 BB ARAE 5
The gains related to the exercise of the options amounted to HK$3,880,000 F 743,880,000 C (ZEE=1F ) °
(2003: Nil).
(iiiy  During the year,no option was granted to the directors under the 1997 Share (i)  FA WRERBE—ANCFERESE R =
Option Scheme and the 2002 Share Option Scheme (2003: 16,116,000 shares). ZE _FRRESERERERE (ZTZ=

£:16,116,0008%) °
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10. Directors’and senior management’s emoluments (continued) 10. EEREREEAEZHME w
(a) Directors’emoluments (continued) (a) EEMEw
The emoluments of the directors fell within the following bands: NFERIMEHE 2 EETAHIT:
Number of directors
EEZAY
Emoluments bands
[l 1]
HKSNil = HK$1,000,000 1 5
HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 2 1
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 2 1
HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000 1 1
6 8
No compensation for loss of office has been paid to the directors for the R-ZZE=FR-_ZTWNF=A=+—HI
years ended 31st March 2004 and 2003. FEN WEETESBERHE-
(b) Five highest paid individuals (b) EUBRSHAL
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group rEBGEeFMNzANATHAESE (ZF
for the year were also directors (2003: three) whose emoluments are T=F: =) HME S B HR X ST
reflected in the analysis presented above.
11. Staff costs (excluding directors’ emoluments) 1. BIEAN (FEEEEHS)
Group
rEH
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT
Wages and salaries T& K 285,205 270,251
(Reversal of )/provision for RAFR(ED) HiE
unutilised annual leave (4,373) 9,946
Retirement benefits costs (note 19(b)) RIRAERIBA (BFE19(0)) 18,660 12,705
299,492 292,902
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12. YFE-HERRE - AER

12. Property, plant and equipment - Group

Leasehold Leasehold  Equipment,
land and improve-  furniture and Motor
Investment buildings ments fixtures  Asset under vehicles

property HELH HENE  RBHM  construction  andvessel Total

RENZ k#F %8 Rk#E HREE RERAM Azt

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BT BRI BRI BRI BRI B¥TR BRI
Cost or valuation REZfHE
At 15t April 2003 RZZZ=4WA—H 3,700 26510 175371 106,770 - 11758 324,109
Bxchange adjustments L - - 1890 1155 - 21 3066
Additions WE = = 27,365 12720 2433 = 42518
Reclassification ENOR - = 662 (662) = = =
Revaluation Bfh 200 - - - - - 200
Write-off & = = (7892) (4977) - - (12869)
Disposals HE - - - (436) - (514) (950)
At 31st March 2004 RZBEME=A=+-A 3,900 26,510 197,39 114,570 2,433 11,265 356,074
Accumulated depreciation 3t 17%
At 1st April 2003 RZZZ=4WA—H = 1,249 138310 87,008 = 8236 234803
Fxchange adjustments B A% - - 1441 878 - 2 2341
Charge for the year REERE - 1253 19252 11,158 - 1244 32907
Reclassification EiaE] - - 648 (648) - - -
Revaluation Bfh - - - - - - -
Write-off HER = = (6617) (4784) = = (11401)
Disposals HE - - = (409) - (514) (923)
At 31st March 2004 R-2BRF=A=1-A - 2,502 153,034 93,203 - 8,988 257,727
Net book value A FE

At 31t March 2004 R=BBME=A=1-H 3,900 24,008 44,362 21,367 2,433 2277 98,347
At 37st March 2003 RZET=F=[A=1-H 3,700 25,261 37,061 19762 = 3522 89,306
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A B By EE
12. Property, plant and equipment — Group (continued) 12. ME-BBERZE-TEE@w
Analysis of the cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows: A B ERRESAEDITAT:

Leasehold Leasehold  Equipment,
land and improve-  furniture and Motor
Investment buildings ments fixtures  Asset under vehicles
property HELH LU/ RfEEM  construction  and vessel Total

RENR ks % R&E HREE RERAM @5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BRI BRI BRI BRI BETR BETR BETR

At 315t March 2004 R-ZENE=A=t-H

At cost ERE = = 19739 114570 2433 11,265 325,664

At valuation &fhE 3900 26510 - - - - 30410
3,900 26,510 197,396 114,570 2,433 11,265 356,074

At 31st March 2003 R-TE=F=A=t-H

At cost RRE = = 175371 106,770 = 11758 293899

At valuation &fhE 3,700 26510 - - - - 30210
3700 26510 175371 106,770 = 11758 324,109
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12. Property, plant and equipment — Group (continued)
(@) The Group's investment property and leasehold land and buildings are
situated in Hong Kong and held under medium term leases between 10

to 50 years.

(b) The investment property was revalued on the basis of its open market
value at 31st March 2004 by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, an
independent firm of chartered surveyors. The surplus arising on
revaluation of investment property amounted to HK$200,000 is credited

to the consolidated profit and loss account.

(c) The Group’s leasehold land and buildings were revalued on the basis of
their open market value at 31st March 2002 by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung

Limited.
(d) The carrying amount of leasehold land and buildings would have been
HK$55,419,000 (2003: HK$58,065,000) had they been stated at cost less

accumulated depreciation.

13. Subsidiaries

12. ME-HERRE-FAEE @
@ AEBMREAZEREDE HELHRE
FIR10E50F R B S-

() REMELHBILEELEMBIERITERR
—EENE=A=+—BZRARMEEESE
- ZIREME B Z B#R 2000008 7T B
Rz BmERP R

@ AEEZESLHRMETEHBERITERR
TERCF=A=TRAZARMEEESE
fte

@) fWHEETHREFRRERIFIESR.
HBRME{EN 555,419,000 7T (C BB =4:

58,065,00078 7T) °

13. MELQF

Company
AAF]
2004
HK$’000
BET T
Unlisted shares, at cost JEETRR R E 1 390
Amounts due from subsidiaries (note (b)) FEUHT B A B2 %A (FsEDb) 724,910 487,990
Provision for impairment of amounts FEULHT B A R)2 5/I8 2 R ER &
due from subsidiaries (493,682) -
Amounts due to subsidiaries (note (b)) FERTHE AR 2 %A (Hi3EDb) (1,548) (5,997)
229,681 482,383

(@) Details of the Company'’s principal subsidiaries are set out in note 25 to

the accounts.

(b) The amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries are interest-free and have no fixed

repayment term.
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14. Investment securities 14, BEHRS
Group
AEH
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT BRI
Held-to-maturity securities RZEIEACES
Listed in overseas YN T 31,651 63,864
Unlisted FEET 3,530 6,680
35,181 70,544
Other investments, at cost EAMIRE R ANE 1,070 1,070
36,251 71614
Less: Current portion of held-to-maturity VeI = )
securities mENER D (35,181) (33,891)
1,070 37,723
Quoted market value of listed held-to-maturity ¥ Z2E|EAH 2 EWFHEHR
securities as at 31st March ZA=+—HzmE 31,786 64,244
Company
AAF]
2004 2003
HK$’000 HKS$'000
BT PE¥EFIT
Held-to-maturity securities BEIHAZES
Listed in overseas N T 31,651 63,864
Unlisted JELET 3,530 6,680
35,181 70,544
Other investments, at cost EAMIR & R ANE 950 950
36,131 71494
Less: Current portion of held-to-maturity B ZERE A 2 EHN
securities mENER D (35,181) (33,891)
950 37,603
Quoted market value of listed held-to-maturity ~ #FZEZHH 2 EHEER
securities as at 31st March ZA=+—HZWE 31,786 64,244
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15. Deferred taxation 15.

96

Deferred taxation are calculated in full on temporary differences under the

liability method using a principal taxation rate of 17.5% (2003: 16%).

The movement in the net deferred tax assets account is as follows:

EERE
R ERA B ARG TR R T ERE175%
ZTT=F16%) ERBEE-

FEERIRAE 2 BB T

Group

AEE
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT BT
At 1st April A —H 17,286 13,998
Exchange adjustments HE 5 5 2 658 136

Deferred taxation (charged)/credited to frigzmk (MBR) ik

profit and loss account (756) 3,152
At 31st March R=R=+—H 17,188 17,286

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax loss carry forwards to the
extent that realisation of the related tax benefit through the future taxable
profits is probable. The Group has unrecognised tax losses of HK$95,091,000
(2003:HK$88,030,000) to carry forward against future taxable income. These
tax losses of HK$44,245,000 (2003: HK$42,756,000) will expire within 5 years

from 31st March 2004.The remaining tax losses have no expiry date.
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15. Deferred taxation (continued) 15. IEFEBIIE w

The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities (prior to offsetting of

balances within the same taxation jurisdiction) during the year is as follows:

[ 2 FEERHRIHRT) 20

Decelerated tax
Deferred tax assets depreciation Provisions Tax losses Others Total
BEHEEE HERERE B ki Hit a3t
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HKS'000  HK$'000 HKS'000  HK$'000 HK$'000
BT AETn BETn BETr  E%Tr  A¥Tr  B%Tn AT BMTn BT
At Tst April RWRA—H 6,926 5892 5,099 2954 2,210 2240 5,040 4778 19,275 15,864
Exchange adjustments i3t 18 15 155 3 68 43 455 45 696 136
(Charged)/credited to profit ~ #E1E28% (31%) /28
and loss account (420) 1019 533 2112 (941) (73) 247 217 (581) 3275
At 31st March R=A=1+-A 6,524 6,926 5,787 5099 1,337 2210 5742 5,040 19,390 19,275
Accelerated
Deferred tax liabilities tax depreciation Others Total
ELHELE MEHERE Hity @t
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
RMTT  BMTT  AMTR SBTR #ETR BETx
At 15t April REA—A 1,152 1,182 837 684 1,989 1,866
Exchange adjustments fEH 3% 38 - - - 38 =
Charged/(credited) to profit EEERNG/ (K
and loss account 3 (30) 172 153 175 123
At31st March R=A=+—H 1,193 1,152 1,009 837 2,202 1,989
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15. Deferred taxation (continued)
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and
when the deferred income taxes relate to the same fiscal authority. The

following amounts, determined after appropriate offsetting, are shown in the

consolidated balance sheet:

15. IERAERLIH o
EREERMNERATIBEERRBENK AR
o MEE AL K& Al — BB R - Al A] R
IEFTS I E EEBURIE PTG T B E B AR E - FER T A
HEEREER TR EFEEERBERAIEK:

2004 2003

HK$’000 HKS'000

BT BRI

Deferred tax assets FEEFRIBEE 19,275 18,124
Deferred tax liabilities BIERIBAE (2,087) (838)

17,188 17,286

16. Trade receivables

Majority of the Group’s turnover are cash or credit card sales.The ageing analysis

of trade receivables is as follows:

16. FEUWERRX
AEE EHEFT BN RIERAMKHE RYTR
RZBRER DA T :

Group

REE
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T AT T
Within 1 month MEARA 13,802 11,472
1 -3 months 1-318 A 1,528 1,168
Over 3 months BiE3fE A 323 494
15,653 13,134
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17. Trade and bills payables 17. BRERFRREE
The ageing analysis of trade and bills payables is as follows: FERBRRRER 2 R ST T
Group
TEH
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Within 1 month IEER 27,809 37,230
1 -3 months 1-3{E A 44,370 51,702
Over 3 months #2im31E A 408 382
72,587 89,314
18. Receipts in advance 18. FEUFIE
Group
TEH
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Total receipts in advance TEWGRIE 458 158,433 149,022
Less: Estimated amounts to be recognised as B TEETR T (8 A R
income within 12 months Z WA (83,415) (76,134)
Estimated amounts to be recognised as TaE 18 R & RER 2 WA
income after 12 months 75,018 72,888
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19. Retirement benefits obligations

(@) Retirement benefits obligations

19. BRANBEFEE
(a) EBABRIAE

Group

TEH
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T BT T

Retirement benefits obligations on RIREF AR

— defined benefits plan (note (b)(ii)) — RERAEE (FHEED)i) 278 141
— long service payments (note (b)(iii)) —RERBES (M sE0)ii)) 8,676 3,699
8,954 3,840

(b) Retirement benefits costs

(b) BOIERIKA

Group
TEE
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Retirement benefits costs (note 11) RGBS (FHEE11)
Defined contribution plans (note(i)) FEMFEE (BEE) 12,572 12,276
Defined benefits plan (note (ii)) AERFIFTE (B E) 301 331
12,873 12,607
Long service payments (note (iii)) RERRE S (FHEG) 5,787 98
18,660 12,705
Gross employer’s contributions EEHRE 13,597 12,945
Less: Forfeited contributions utilised R R UL AR R BARE
to reduce employer’s BEFAREFE 2 ftREE
contributions for the year (724) (338)
Net employer’s contributions charged WiREBRXANGR 2 EE
to the consolidated profit and HFOFEE
loss account 12,873 12,607
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19. Retirement benefits obligations (continued)

(b) Retirement benefits costs (continued)

Notes:

@

(if)

Prior to 1st December 2000, certain subsidiaries of the Group in Hong Kong
operated a defined contribution retirement benefit plan (the “Retirement
Scheme”) for the employees in Hong Kong.In December 2000, the Retirement
Scheme has been suspended and replaced by the Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) mentioned below.The assets of the Retirement
Scheme are separately controlled and administered by independent trustees.
Employees who contributed to the Retirement Scheme are entitled to the
retirement benefits under this Retirement Scheme as well as the MPF Scheme.

From 1st December 2000, the Group Companies in Hong Kong elected to
contribute to the MPF Scheme.The MPF Scheme is a defined contribution
retirement benefit plan administered by independent trustees. Under the
MPF Scheme, both the employer and employees are required to contribute
5% of the employee’s monthly salaries (capped at HK$20,000). The employee
can choose to contribute at a rate specified in the rules of the MPF Scheme
whereby the employer’s contribution is equal to the employee’s contribution.
Contributions from the employer equivalent to the contribution as specified
at the rules of the MPF Scheme are 100% vested as soon as they are paid to
the relevant MPF Scheme but all benefits derived from the mandatory
contributions must be preserved until the employee reaches the retirement
age of 65 subject to a few exceptions. As to the employer’s contribution in
excess of the portion vested in the MPF Scheme the employees are entitled
to 100% of it after 10 years of completed service or at a reduced scale after
completion of three to nine years'service.The forfeited contributions are to
be used to reduce the employer’s contribution.

The defined contribution plans for staff of the Group in other countries follow

the local statutory requirements of the respective countries.

A branch of a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company in Taiwan participates
in a central defined benefit retirement plan (“the Retirement Plan”) providing
benefits to all employees in accordance with the Labor Standards Law (as
amended) in Taiwan.The Group has an obligation to ensure that there are
sufficient funds in the Retirement Plan to pay the benefits earned.The branch
currently contributes at 2% of the total salaries as determined and approved
by the relevant government authorities. The assets of the Retirement Plan
are invested by the Central Trust of China.

The latest actuarial valuation was prepared as at 31st March 2004 by Watson
Wyatt Company Limited, a qualified actuary, using the projected unit credit
method.

19. BRIARBREE @
(b) EBAREBEREE @

Wi
0]

(i)

535

REZBZZF+ - A—HUR AEE AR
TAMBRR 2 BB RS HTREHIURK
TS ([ZEAFEL) R-TTTEL
— R ZRAGTEIE BRI T FIRRI 2 58
MRABEHR (RESE]) B ZRK
I BERBILERARHIMEE BER
ARG BV R AT R A = A IR ARG 8158
TaE &2 RIKAET

H-ZETTF+ A —-HE AEEREBER
BUERT ([@EEs8]) wESseA—
BREHFTBRARBHE RABIETEAE
BoEBRBESHET BEIRERSOFRES
A% A8 R LER) B2 BfEHHR.
BENRRERE S &I THRE Z R4
K MiEEZHRERSAR ETREED
FERRAREHIIR BBl HREE 2
FEtEmn 2BWAREERERRTE TR
RIRFE 2B B35 T BRI - R BN IRTS
TR ESRIABESTIMIRZE
& mRSm=2NE BINERLFIFTE 3%
R HRHE BER R 45K

AEERE AR AR 8 R FEHKGE
BERE M EPIRTE

ARAET—2EMBRRZ AESTTRR
B8 BEEAEL (RIEF]) 2 EPRFER
sSRINETE (DRGTEL) - BAE R BN
RNEENAKEREERRRATEER
WESINEBT ZRKE BAIZATTRESR
Femmsas 2 —FHERARSHK LB S
LEASHERR 2 B A A e I ik o R IRET B2
BEATRETHDETRE

B ZBEGHEN_TTNF=A=1+—H
mEERMBEMECREBRAR AR
RRF B ERDAME.
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19. Retirement benefits obligations (continued) 19. BABERIEAIE @
(b) Retirement benefits costs (continued) (b) EBAREBEREE @
The amounts recognised in the consolidated balance sheet are determined RNFA EERBERBERZRBRAT A E
as follows: E

Group
EE
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Present value of funded obligations EEEERE 1,240 1,261
Fair value of plan assets EEEZ ATERE (1,343) (1,120)
(103) 141
Unrecognised actuarial gains REREE S 381 =
Liability in the balance sheet (note (a)) BEEABRAZABE (@) 278 141
The amounts recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account were as AR E B R TR 2 SN T
follows:
Group
REE
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Current service cost B RRFEEL A 299 321
Interest cost FLBAA 49 36
Expected return on plan assets FHEIE E 2 TaEAEI R (47) (26)
Total included in staff cost At GFABIA) 301 331
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19. Retirement benefits obligations (continued) 19. BABERIEAIE @
(b) Retirement benefits costs (continued) (b) EBARFERERZE @
Movement in the defined benefits retirement plan obligations recognised in iR e B E A BRER 2 AEBFIRAGTE
the consolidated balance sheet is as follows: AN BN -
Group
AEE
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT IT
At 1st April RKEA—H 141 -
Exchange adjustments b H 1 -
Total expense 458 301 331
Contributions paid [RERET (175) (190)
At 31st March R=A=+—H 278 141
The principal actuarial assumptions used are as follows: iRz F ERERZOT:
2004 2003
% %
Discount rate i £ 3.25 3.75
Expected rate of return on plan assets FHEIEE 2 R R 3.25 3.75
Expected rate of future salary increases SRIREBN 2 TR ERE hn bt = 3.00 400
(i) The Group's provision for long service payments are provided based on the iy AEBEzRERGEBEHBEERE
actuarial valuation as at 31st March 2004 prepared by Watson Wyatt Company FEEREERARARR-ZETNF=A=1
Limited, a qualified actuary, using the projected unit credit method. —BUATRRT B B R AT I A E VER
o
The amounts recognised in the consolidated balance sheet are determined RiFEEEABRERZ FTHERATHAE
as follows: JE:

Group

AEE

2004

HK$'000

BT

Present value of funded obligations EERELRE 7,449
Unrecognised actuarial gains REREE S 1,227
Liability in balance sheet (note (a)) EEABRAZARE (@) 8,676
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19. Retirement benefits obligations (continued) 19. BABERIEAIE @
(b) Retirement benefits costs (continued) (b) EBAREBEREE @
The amounts recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account were as AR E B R TER 2 SN T
follows:

Group
EE
2004
HK$'000
BYETT
Current service cost A RIS A 202
Interest cost FLBAA 335
Amortisation of transitional liability BER BEHRE 5,250
Total included in staff cost &5t GFABIKA) 5,787
Movement in the provision for long service payment obligations recognised EiEEEABRER REMBEREZ
in the consolidated balance sheet is as follows: @
Group
EE
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
At 1st April RrMUA—H 3,699 4,697
Exchange adjustments b H 63 -
Total expense 458 5,787 98
Contributions paid [RERET (873) (1,09)
At 31st March W=BA=+—H 8,676 3,699
The principal actuarial assumptions used are as follows: iRz F ERERZOT:
Group
EE

Discount rate = 3.25 400
Expected rate of future salary increases SRIREBN 2 TR ERE hn bt = 2.00-3.00 3.00
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20. Share capital 20. 7

Authorised shares of HK$0.1 each

EEBREEIBITZRAG
No. of shares HKS$'000
IRDE B BT T
At 31st March 2003 and 2004 RZZEZE=FR-_ZTZTWNF 8,000,000,000 800,000
=A=+-~

Issued and fully paid shares
of HK$0.1 each

ERITRHER
SREE0.1B T2 KRE

No. of shares HK$'000

IRDE B BT T

At 1st April 2002 N-EBEE—FPH—H 1,318,332,500 131,833
Issue of shares BITRRD (@) 1,166,672 117
Purchase of shares fEEIAR D (b) (52,820,000) (5,282)
At 31st March 2003 and 1st April 2003 R-EZE=F=A=+—H 1,266,679,172 126,668

F-ZTT=FpPA—H
Issue of shares upon exercise of RITEBREMETZRG (© 26,385,000 2,638
share options
At 31st March 2004 R-EEMFE=A=+—H 1,293,064,172 129,306
(a) Issue of shares (a) BITRH

REBEE-TT=F=A=1+—HILLFEN"
RARBER—ANANENAZRE—EA]
T ([AEE]) F:I2RBHE ([BRISH
#1) ERAEE T H,166,67 288085 T3
AMEZUREReME-

During the year ended 31st March 2003, a total of 1,166,672 shares were
issued at par in lieu of cash remuneration to an ex-director (the
"Ex-director”) pursuant to the terms of the service agreement of the

Ex-director dated 2nd August 1999 (the “Service Agreement”).

B E B
REBE-TZ=F=A=+—HILFERN"

(b) Purchase of shares (b)
During the year ended 31st March 2003, the Company purchased

52,820,000 of its own shares in the open market through The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, all of which have been duly cancelled.
The total purchase price of the shares was HK$39,520,743 with the
maximum and minimum prices paid for each share being HK$0.80 and

HKS$0.55 respectively.

RATEBEEMERHMERARNAHR
3588 [2152,820,000/ R & I 17 Z B E
EHAHE-NBEZSERNIBARER
39520743870 & ERREED HIAEK
08078 T ;0558 7T
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20. Share capital (continued) 20. B @
(c) Issue of shares upon exercise of share options (c) BITEBREMRBITZRG
During the year,a total of 26,385,000 shares were issued to certain staff RERN - RARDRIRE— N FRERIE
members and to the Ex-director pursuant to the exercise of share options FTE TR FREREAEI LR AT
under the 1997 Share Option Scheme, 2002 Share Option Scheme and 171 2 B AR AR %17 $£06,385,0000% 8% (5 T 5 T
the terms of the Service Agreement respectively. The proceeds from EBERAIES -ZSRTHEREMETZ
exercise of share options during the year amounted to HK$28,564,000, of A& 17 #8.B 28,564,000 7T * 125,926,000 T E,
which share premium totalling HK$25,926,000 was recognized and taken BARARERL O ZA (KEE21@&(0b))

to the share premium account (note 21(a) and (b)).

(d) Share options (d) B
The movements in the number of share options granted, exercised and REAN RIBE— NN FERESE —TT
lapsed pursuant to the 1997 Share Option Scheme, the 2002 Share Option ZFREIRIE T B R AR R AR R 71
Scheme and the Service Agreement during the year are as follows:— MR BIRRER B #En T —
Number of share options
BREHE
1997 2002 Service
Share Option Share Option  Agreement with
Scheme Scheme Ex-director
—hAtF —EEC-F BARIEE
IR E FB ARG & Z RSt 5
note (i) note (ii) note (iii)
B 3EC) Bt EE i) B S i)
As at 1st April 2003 R-ZEZ=FPA—H 26,070,520 7,500,000 27,513,587
Add: Share options granted I:REFERER L 2 ERE
during the year = 91,129,000 =
Less: Share options exercised B RATR Z BB A
during the year (5,885,000) (2,000,000) (18,500,000)
Less: Share options lapsed BRI R B AR
during the year (1,160,000) (4,945,000) -
As at 31st March 2004 R-ZBENE=A=1+—H 19,025,520 91,684,000 9,013,587
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20. Share capital (continued) 20. B @
(d) Share options (continued) (d) HERRHE @)
(i) 1997 Share Option Scheme iy —hhtERERESE
Details of the share options which were granted to the eligible employees RN RRBE— NN FRBIRERT IR H AR
under the 1997 Share Option Scheme and remained outstanding as at 31st BTARREERES MR _ZZWF=A
March 2004 are as follows:— =+—HREKRTEZ BRESFENT: —
Options Options
outstanding outstanding
asat Options Options Options as at
1st April granted exercised lapsed  31st March
Subscription Vesting period 2003 during during during 2004
price (fromthe R=FB=F the year the year theyear W=ZEME
per share date of grant) mA-A RER RER RER ZA=t-H
Dateofgrant  ERARH Exercisableperiod ~ fTfeRiEE  KEAEZ Ritiz CEfEZ k¥e AEBfifEZ
BB ARE e (ARLBRE) BRE BRE BRE BRE BRE
Director
-3
Mr.LOOK, Guy 24th April 2002 HK9080 24th April 2003 to 1 year 4,000,000 - - - 4,000,000
BER S ZEECENACTNA 08B 23rd April 2012 —F
ZEE=FNA-TNAZE
—Z-—£MA-1+=A
24th April 2002 HKS0.80 24th April 2004 to 2 years 5,000,000 = - - 5,000,000
ZETCEMACTNA  080ET 231d April 2012 3
“EEMFNA-TINAZ
ZT-ZENA=t=H
24th April 2002 HK9080 24th April 2005 to 3years 4,116,285 - - - 4,116,285
“EECFNACTNA  080ET 23rd April 2012 =
“EERFNAZTNAZE
—Z-—£MA-+=A
Employees Under 9th September 1997 HK$201 9th September 1997 to - 1,808,000 - - (418,000) 1,390,000
Continuous —hWAtERRAR  20ET 8th September 2007
Employment Contract —WNEEAANBE
EEMEHER “ERLEAANE
9th September 1997 HKS201 9th September 1998 to 1 year 1,808,000 - - (4180000 1,390,000
—WWEERRAE  200ET 8th September 2007 -
—MWAN\ERANBE
—E22HENANR
9th September 1997 HK$1.90 9th September 1998 to Tyear 7,098,000 - (4,608,000) (324,000) 2,166,000
—“AWEEAARE  190%T 8th September 2007 — note (1)
—AANFAANBE Btk
“ERLEAANE
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20. Share capital (continued) 20. B @
(d) Share options (continued) (d) HERRHE @)
(i) 1997 Share Option Scheme (continued) (i) —hhtEBRESSE @
Options Options
outstanding outstanding
asat Options Options Options asat
1st April granted exercised lapsed  31st March
Subscription Vesting period 2003 during during during 2004
price (fromthe R=FB=F the year the year theyear W=ZEME
per share date of grant) mA-A RER RER RER ZA=t-H
Dateofgrant  ERARH Exercisableperiod ~ fTfeRiEE  KEAEZ Ritiz CEfEZ k¥e AEBfifEZ
BB ARE e (ARLBRE) BRE BRE BRE BRE BRE
Employees Under 14th June 2000 HKS0.96 14th June 2003 to 3years 229,000 - (229,000) - -
Continuous “EETENATEA 09%ET 13th June 2010 =% note (2)
Employment Contract —EE=FXATHE B
BENAHER “E-TERATER
21st June 2000 HKS0.93 21st June 2001 to 1 year 374,000 - (374,000) - -
ZEEEEAACT-A 0 09T 20th June 2010 - note (3)
e S A e = ik 26
E-T-TH7ACHA
21st June 2000 HKS093 21st June 2002 to 2 years 374,000 - (374,000) - -
ZETTERACT-A 093 20th June 2010 - note (4)
“ER-ERACT-RE G0
“E-BERACTH
4th June 2001 HKS0.68 4th June 2002 to 1 year 196,078 - (196,078) - -
ZE2-FRAMAE 068ET 3rd June 2011 - note (5)
“ZT-FANRZE i)
—T——%,A=H
4th June 2001 HKS068 4th June 2003 to 2 years 196,078 = (103922) - 92,156
“ET-FXAMA 068ETT 3rd June 2011 k3 note (6)
=£XAREE Hfzk(6)
“B——%RAZH
4th June 2001 HKS0.68 4th June 2004 to 3years 196,079 = - - 196,079
ZE2-FXAMAE 068ET 3rd June 2011 =
—ZEMEAANRE
—T——%,\A=H
24th April 2002 HKS0.80 24th April 2005 to 3 years 675,000 - - - 675,000
“EF-EMA-HEA 080ET 231d April 2012 =
TTRFMA-TMAZ
ZT-ZENA=t=H

26070520 - (5,885,000) (1,160000) 19,025,520
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20. Share capital (continued)

(d) Share options (continued)

(i)

1997 Share Option Scheme (continued)

Notes:

M

During the year, 4,608,000 share options were exercised in accordance
with the terms of the 1997 Share Option Scheme.The weighted average
closing price of the shares immediately before the dates on which the
options were exercised was HK$2.72.

During the year, 229,000 share options were exercised in accordance
with the terms of the 1997 Share Option Scheme.The weighted average
closing price of the shares immediately before the dates on which the
options were exercised was HK$1.96.

During the year, 374,000 share options were exercised in accordance
with the terms of the 1997 Share Option Scheme.The weighted average
closing price of the shares immediately before the dates on which the
options were exercised was HK$2.47.

During the year, 374,000 share options were exercised in accordance
with the terms of the 1997 Share Option Scheme.The closing price of
the shares immediately before the date on which the options were
exercised was HK$2.68.

During the year, 196,078 share options were exercised in accordance
with the terms of the 1997 Share Option Scheme.The closing price of
the shares immediately before the date on which the options were
exercised was HK$0.95.

During the year, 103,922 share options were exercised in accordance
with the terms of the 1997 Share Option Scheme.The weighted average
closing price of the shares immediately before the dates on which the
options were exercised was HK$2.95.

20. BZA @
(d) BB @
(i) —hhtEBRESSE @
s

535

U]

BH

RER E— AN+ FREREEIMIT
150 2 [ P 42 74,608,000 % < A BA R A7 72
SR EAETT(E B 52 ATAY T 1
T{EA272%8T.

RER E— NNt FRERE &M T
18,2 B ASAE 45229,0008% ° A B AR £ B
B ARETTE B 2 RV IS M
BA1.968 T

RER HE— W+ FEREEIMIT
2 BBk /374,0000% - B BARRID TEE
ERERRIETTIE B EA 2 ATE0 i1 e h
BR247%7T°

RERE— NN FRERER EImTT
156 2 BB AR A /5374,0008% - B AR D FE B
EBIREITE BRI B 5268
BITe

RERE— NN FREREREImTT
1552 BB RR A 75196,0780R - B AR A FE R
EBARETTME BRI E 2095
BITe

RER E— NNt FRERE &M T
B2 EAHE 5103,9228% - B BN E B
FERBAETT(E B HI 2 A0 TS M
BA295%8 Lo
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20. Share capital (continued)

110

(d) Share options (continued)
2002 Share Option Scheme
A summary of the 2002 Share Option Scheme is set out below:—

(ii)

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

(@)

()

(©

Purpose

To provide Participants (as defined below) with the opportunity to
acquire proprietary interests in the Company and to encourage
Participants to work towards enhancing the value of the Company and
its shares for the benefit of the Company and its shareholders as a whole.

Participants

Any directors (including executive, non-executive directors and
independent non-executive directors) and employees of the Group and
any advisors, consultants, distributors, contractors, suppliers, agents,
customers, business partners, joint venture business partners,
promoters, service providers of any member of the Group whom the
board of directors or a duly authorised committee thereof (the “Board”)
considers, in its sole discretion, have contributed to the Group.

Total number of shares available for issue

(i) The maximum number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted under the 2002 Share Option Scheme shall not (when
aggregated with any shares subject to any other share option
scheme(s) of the Company) exceed 126,830,117 being 10% of
the issued share capital of the Company on 29th August 2002,
the date on which the 2002 Share Option Scheme was adopted
(the"Scheme Mandate Limit"). Options lapsed in accordance with
the terms of the 2002 Share Option Scheme will not be counted
for the purpose of calculating the Scheme Mandate Limit.

(i) The Scheme Mandate Limit may be renewed at any time subject
to prior shareholders’approval but in any event shall not exceed
10% of the issued share capital of the Company as at the date of
approval of the renewal of the Scheme Mandate Limit. Options
previously granted under the 2002 Share Option Scheme or any
other share option schemes (including those outstanding,
cancelled, lapsed in accordance with the terms or exercised
options) will not be counted for the purpose of calculating the
refreshed Scheme Mandate Limit.
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20. Share capital (continued)

(d) Share options (continued)

(ii)

2002 Share Option Scheme (continued)

(©

(@

(e)

(0

Total number of shares available for issue (continued)

(i) The maximum number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted to grantees under the 2002 Share Option Scheme
and other share option schemes of the Company shall not exceed
30% of the issued share capital of the Company from time to time.

(iv) As at 28th June 2004, the total number of shares available for
issue under the 2002 Share Option Scheme was 96,005,597 shares,
which represented 7.38% of the total issued share capital of the
Company at that date.

Maximum entitlement of each Participant

The maximum number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted under the 2002 Share Option Scheme to a specifically identified
single grantee shall not (when aggregated with any shares subject to
any other share option scheme(s) of the Company) in any 12-month
period exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in issue (the “Individual
Limit”).

The Company may grant options beyond the Individual Limit to a
Participant if (i) the Company has first sent a circular to shareholders
containing the identity of the Participant in question, the number and
terms of the options granted and to be granted and other relevant
information as required under the Listing Rules; and (ii) separate
shareholder’s approval has been obtained.

Option Period

The period within which the shares must be taken up under an option
shall be notified by the Board to each grantee at the time of making an
offer which shall not expire later than 10 years from the date of grant of
the relevant option.

Minimum period for which an option must be held before it can be exercised
The minimum period, if any, for which an option must be held before it
can be exercised shall be determined by the Board in its absolute
discretion.The 2002 Share Option Scheme itself does not specify any
minimum holding period.
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Share capital continued)

(d) Share options (continued)
(i) 2002 Share Option Scheme (continued)
(g)  Consideration on acceptance of the option
HK$1.00 is required to be paid by the grantee to the Company on
acceptance of the option offer. An offer must be accepted within 30
days from the date on which the letter containing the offer is delivered
to the Participant.

(h)  Basis of determining the subscription price
The subscription price shall be determined by the Board in its absolute
discretion but in any event shall not be less than the higher of:—

(i)  the closing price of the shares of the Company as stated in the
daily quotations sheets issued by The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on the date of grant;

(i) the average closing price of the shares of the Company as stated
in the daily quotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange for
the five business days immediately preceding the date of grant;
and

(iii)  the nominal value of a share.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited ~ Annual Report 2003 / 2004
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20. Share capital (continued) 20. B @
(d) Share options (continued) (d) HERRHE @)
(ii) 2002 Share Option Scheme (continued) (iy =ZET_FERRESE @
() Remaining life of the 2002 Share Option Scheme () ZEE-FEREE TR

TSR R RN A Bt
TERNER AHR —E——FN\A=
TABRXK

The 2002 Share Option Scheme shall be valid and effective for a period
of 10 years commencing on the date of adoption and will expire on
29th August 2012.

ARARRE-TT _FREET IR N
BTRER2EE MR _ZTMF=/=1
—BERITE BT —

Details of the share options which were granted to the eligible Participants
under the 2002 Share Option Scheme and remained outstanding as at 31st
March 2004 are as follows:—

Options Options
outstanding outstanding
asat Options Options Options asat
1st April granted exercised lapsed  31stMarch
Subscription Vesting period 2003 during during during 2004
price (fromthe R=BB=F the year the year theyear W=ZZMF
per share date of grant) mA-A RER RER RER
Dateofgrant SR Exercisableperiod  fTffRisEE  KEAEZ Rtz CEAEZ %%z
RiLAH ARE (B#H BgaH) RRE BRE BRE BRE
Director
j £
Professor CHAN, 16th December 2002 HKS0.76 16th December 2003 to 1 year 1,000,000 - (1,000,000) - -
Yuk Shee ZETZEFZATRA 0768 15th December 2012 — note (1)
REBIAR ZET=F+-A+5AZE fiE()
—E-——f+-At+AhA
Mrs. LEE LOOK, 16th December 2002 HKS0.76 16th December 2003 to 1 year 1,000,000 - (1,000,000) - -
Ngan Kwan, ZEECETZATAR 076ET 15th December 2012 —F note (2)
Christina ZZZ=FT-ATARE iE2)
FEEER L —Z-—%t-AtEA
Dr.LEUNG, 16th December 2002 HKS0.76 16th December 2003 to 1 year 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000
KwokFaiThomas ~ —FE-F+-A+RH 0768 15th December 2012 £
REBRT ZET=F+-A+5AZE
“E-ZEt-ATEH
Employees Under 6th January 2003 HKS0.77 6th January 2005 to 2years 500,000 - - - 500,000
Continuous I V= Iy 5th January 2013 ft: 3
Employment Contract S S VN
EENAHES —T-=%-A1A
7th March 2003 HKS091 5th March 2004 to 1 year 1333334 - - - 1333334
ZEESFSAEA . o9 6th March 2013 from date of
“ZEMF=ARAZE  employment
ZZ-ZFZARA ERBH
e
PHERERERAF —TT=/ —TTNFER 113
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20. Share capital (continued) 20. B @
(d) Share options (continued) (d) HERRHE @)
(ii) 2002 Share Option Scheme (continued) (iy =ZET_FERRESE @
Options Options
outstanding outstanding
asat Options Options Options asat
1st April granted exercised lapsed  31st March
Subscription Vesting period 2003 during during during 2004
price (fromthe R=FB=F the year the year theyear W=ZEME
per share date of grant) MA-H RER RER REA =B=t-R
Dateofgrant  ERARH Exercisableperiod ~ fTfeRiEE  KEAEZ Ritiz CEfEZ k¥e AEBfifEZ
RiAH ABE (ARG AR BRE BBRE BRE BRE BRE
Employees Under 7th March 2003 HK$0.91 note (3) note (3) 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000
Continuous ZEESFAER 9T id6) Mtz e)
Employment Contract
BENAHER 7thMarch2003  HKS091 note (3) note (3) 1,000,000 - - - 1,000000
ZET=FZAHR AR MEe) MEe)
7th March 2003 HKS091 note (4) note (4) 333333 - - - 333333
ZEE=FZAER AR i) (i)
7th March 2003 HKS091 note (4) note (4) 333333 - - - 333333
ZET=FZAHR AR itk itk
Ist September 2003 HK$1.81 Tst September 2004 to 1 year = 133334 - - 133334
ZE=FNA-B 1818 31t August 2013 - note (5)
—ZIMENA-RE CiG6)
ZZ-=FN\A=t-H
It September 2003 HK$1.81 note (6) note (6) - 133333 - - 133333
ZETI=FAR-B 181ER i) fiti(o) note (5)
fitit(o)
Ist September 2003 HKS1.81 note (6) note (6) = 133333 - - 133333
ZEE=FAR-B 188 HizHe) Hitzke) note (5)
HiEe)
2nd October 2003 HKS1.88 2nd October 2004 to 1 year - 333334 - - 333334
“ET-EHACH 188%T 1st October 2013 -& note (7)
“FIMFHA=AZ Wi
“Z-=F1A-A
2nd October 2003 HK91.88 note (8) note (8) - 333333 - - 333333
ZEE=FtAZR 18R i) i) note (7)
M)
2nd October 2003 HKS1.88 note (8) note (8) - 333333 - - 333333
i ol I I fitik(e) fitik(e) note (7)
ftE)
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20. Share capital (continued) 20. B @
(d) Share options (continued) (d) HERRHE @)
(ii) 2002 Share Option Scheme (continued) (iy =ZET_FERRESE @
Options Options
outstanding outstanding
asat Options Options Options as at
1st April granted exercised lapsed  31st March
Subscription Vesting period 2003 during during during 2004
price (fromthe R=FB=F the year the year theyear W=ZEME
per share date of grant) mA-A RER RER RER ZA=t-H
Dateofgrant  ERARH Exercisableperiod ~ fTfeRiEE  KEAEZ Ritiz CEfEZ k¥e AEBfifEZ
RiAH ABE e (ARLBRE) BRE BRE BRE BRE BRE
Employees Under 30th October 2003 HKS1.68 30th October 2004 to 1 year - 333334 - - 333334
Continuous “EZ=FTASHA 168ET 29th October 2013 -& note (9)
Employment Contract “TINEHAZTRE fitit(o)
EEMEHER ZE-ZETAZTAR
30th October 2003 HKS1.68 note (10) note (10) - 333333 - - 333333
ZZT=FtA=1TR  168%T M0 () note (9)
o)
30th October 2003 HKS1.68 note (10) note (10) - 333333 - - 333333
TEESETASTR 68T HtzE(10) RizE(10) note (9)
(i)
30th October 2003 HKS1.68 30th October 2004 to 1 year - 13497667 - (543667) 12,954,000
ZEE=ETASTE 18T 29th October 2013 - notes (9) &(11)
ZZINETA=THE RO R(1)
ZZ-=F+AZTAA
30th October 2003 HKS1.68 30th October 2005 to 2 years - 13,497,667 - (543667) 12954000
TEESETASTR 68T 29th October 2013 - notes (9) &(11)
“EERETAZTHE RO R(1)
“E-ZETAZTAR
30th October 2003 HKS1.68 30th October 2006 to 3years - 13497666 - (543666) 12,954,000
—EE=ETASTE 18T 29th October 2013 = notes (9) &(11)
2L FHAZTREE RO R(1)
ZZ-=F+AZTAA
30th October 2003 HKS1.68 30th October 2006 to 3years - 13,550,000 - (1,104667) 12445333
ZEE-FETASTR 168ER 29th October 2013 =% note (9)
“EERETASTHE fitit(o)
ZE-ZETAZTAR
30th October 2003 HKS1.68 note (12) note (12) = 13,550,000 = (1,104667) 12445333
ZZT=FtA=1TR  168%T M2 K2 note (9)
o)
30th October 2003 HKS1.68 note (12) note (12) = 13,550,000 - (1,104666) 12445334
TEESETASTR 68T HtgE(12) RizE(12) note (9)
(i)
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20. Share capital continued)

(d) Share options (continued)
(ii) 2002 Share Option Scheme (continued)

Subscription

price

per share

Dateofgrant  ERARH

BB ARE

Employees Under 4th December 2003 HK$1.90

Continuous “EEZETCARE 1903
Employment Contract

BENAHER

4th December 2003 HK$1.90

ZZZSEFCANA 190BT

4th December 2003 HK$1.90

“EEZET-ARA 19087

4thDecember 2003 HK$1.90

ZZZSETCANA 190BT

4th December 2003 HK$1.90

“EEZET-ARA 19087

2nd January 2004 HKS225

TEME-AZR 58T

20th January 2004 HKS2.80

“IIME-ATE 280B%

20th January 2004 HKS2.80

ZZIMF-AZTH 2808

116 Sa Sa International Holdings Limited ~ Annual Report 2003 / 2004

Exercisable period

1st December 2004 to
3rd December 2013
“EEMET-A-HE
“E-Z£1-A=H

Tst December 2005 to
3rd December 2013
“ZERFT-fA-AZ
—¥-=Ft-A=R

1t December 2006 to
3rd December 2013
“EERET-A-HE
“E-Z£1-A=H

note (14)
Htit(4)

note (14)
fitz(4)

2nd January 2005 to
Tst January 2014
“ZTNF-AZRZE
“T-MF-A-A

20th January 2007 to
19th January 2014
“ERLF-AtAE
“E-PE-ATNA

note (17)
Htit7)

Vesting period
(from the

date of grant)
fREREN
(BEL B2

1 year

from date of
employment
EREH
=%

2 years

from date of
employment
EREH
i

3years
from date of

employment
EREH
=%

note (14)
B (14)

note (14)
4

1 year

3years

=%

note (17)
HiE7)

20. A @

(d) BB @

(i) =BE_FERESE®

Options
outstanding
asat

1st April
2003
R-2%=f
mA—-H
FEAEZ
flE

Options
granted
during
the year
RER
Rz
BRE

- 1,000,000
note (13)
HfsE3)

- 1,000,000
note (13)
BiE(13)

- 1,000,000
note (13)
HfsE3)

- 1,000,000
note (13)
BiE(13)

- 1,000,000
note (13)
HfsE3)

= 500,000
note (15)
B (15)

- 66,666
note (16)
Hfit(e)

= 06,067
note (16)
Wi (16)

Options
exercised
during
the year
RER
BRI
BRE

Options
lapsed
during

the year
RER
M2
BRE

Options
outstanding
asat

31st March
P
R-22mE
=A=t+-A
FETEZ
BhRE

1,000,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

500000

66,006

66,667
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20. Share capital (continued) 20. B @
(d) Share options (continued) (d) HERRHE @)
(ii) 2002 Share Option Scheme (continued) (iy =ZET_FERRESE @
Options Options
outstanding outstanding
asat Options Options Options asat
1st April granted exercised lapsed  31st March
Subscription Vesting period 2003 during during during 2004
price (fromthe R=FB=F the year the year theyear W=ZEME
per share date of grant) MA-H RER RER REA =B=t-R
Dateofgrant  ERARH Exercisableperiod ~ fTfeRiEE  KEAEZ Ritiz CEfEZ k¥e AEBfifEZ
BB ARE # (BRLBE) BRE BRE BRE BRE BRE
Employees Under 20th January 2004 HK$2.80 note (17) note (17) - 66,667 - - 66,667
Continuous “EEME-A-HE 2808 HizE17) Kzt note (16)
Employment Contract Kiztoe)
BENAHER
Tst March 2004 HKS$2.85 14th January 2007 to 3 years from - 183,333 - - 183,333
“ETME=A-H  285%T 28th February 2014 date of note (18)
ZZTLFE-ATMAE  employment Kiztoe)
“Z-mE-A=t/\R ERBH
=
Tst March 2004 HKS285 note (19) note (19) = 183333 = = 183333
“TIMESA-B 288 HtzE(9) Hiz(19) note (18)
Hizk(18)
Tst March 2004 HKS2.85 note (19) note (19) - 183334 - - 183334
ZIIMEZA-B 28R HtzE(19) HizE(19) note (18)
HizE(8)
ndMarch2004 ~ HKS278 2nd March 2004 to - - 336,00 - - 336,00
“EIWE=AZR 8% st March 2014 note (20)
“ZIMF=A=AZ HizE00)
—T-MmE=A-A
3rd March 2004 HKS2.78 5th July 2007 to 3 years from - 333333 - - 333333
—ETNE=F=H 278 2ndMarch 2014 5th July 2004 note (21)
“ZTrFLARAZE “TINE Hfat2n)
“E-mE=A-H tARA
=
3rd March 2004 HK$2.78 note (22) note (22) = 333333 = = 333333
“FIMF=A=R 8B k200 M) note (21)
M)
3rd March 2004 HKS2.78 note (22) note (22) - 333334 - - 333334
ZZIMEZA=R  278ERL MtgE(22) Hizk(22) note (21)
Bifzk(2n)

7,500,000 91,129,000 (2,000,000) (4945000 91,684000
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20. Share capital (continued)

118

(d) Share options (continued)

(ii)

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

2002 Share Option Scheme (continued)
Notes:

m

The closing price of the shares immediately before the date on which
the options were exercised was HK$2.65.

The closing price of the shares immediately before the date on which
the options were exercised was HK$2.75.

The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be reached by the employee.The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 6th March 2013.

The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be reached by the employee.The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 6th March 2013.

The closing price of the shares immediately before the date on which
the options were granted was HK$1.60.

The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be reached by the employee.The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 31st August 2013.

The closing price of the shares immediately before the date on which
the options were granted was HK$1.87.

The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be reached by the employee.The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 1st October 2013.

The closing price of the shares immediately before the date on which
the options were granted was HK$1.74.

The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be reached by the employee.The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 29th October 2013.

On 30th October 2003, the Company granted share options to
employees who had completed a minimum of 5 years of employment
with the Group as at 30th September 2003 to subscribe for shares at an
exercise price of HK$1.68 per share in order to reward them for
contributing to the long term success of the business of the Group
and to encourage and motivate them to continue to contribute to the
success of the business of the Group.

Annual Report 2003
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20. Share capital (continued)

(d) Share options (continued)

(ii)

2002 Share Option Scheme (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(12)

On 30th October 2003, the Company granted share options to
employees of the Company who are of managerial level or above to
subscribe for shares at an exercise price of HK$1.68 per share in order
to encourage and motivate them to continue to contribute to the
success of the business of the Group. The exercise of the share options
is subject to certain performance targets that must be reached by the

employees.

The closing price of the shares immediately before the date on which

the options were granted was HK$1.89.

The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be reached by the employee.The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 3rd December 2013.

The closing price of the shares immediately before the date on which

the options were granted was HK$2.18.

The closing price of the shares immediately before the date on which
the options were granted was HK$2.48.

The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be reached by the employee.The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 19th January 2014.

The closing price of the shares immediately before the date on which
the options were granted was HK$2.70.

The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be reached by the employee.The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 28th February 2014.

The closing price of the shares immediately before the date on which
the options were granted was HK$2.85.

The closing price of the shares immediately before the date on which
the options were granted was HK$2.78.

The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be reached by the employee.The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 2nd March 2014.
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20. Share capital continued)

(d) Share options (continued)

(iii) Share Options under the Ex-director’s Service Agreement
The Company has granted to Mr.KING, Roger ("Mr.KING”), the Ex-director of
the Company, share options in accordance with the terms set out in the

Service Agreement entered between the Company and Mr. KING on 2nd

August 1999 which was approved by the shareholders of the Company at an

extraordinary general meeting held on 14th September 1999.The details of

the share options which were granted to Mr.KING and remained outstanding

as at 31st March 2004 are as follows:—

20. A @
(d) BB @

(i) ATEBREHRZBRE
ARABRR—AANENAZBEAXDARIE
Ee®EmEL ([£5£]) BT —HREH
#ZBBER - ANANFARTHBEARR
AR BIA & 38 i - IR R AR A5 W s eV 160 - A<
AREL—HERET AL MRS TN
FZA=+—BERITEZEREF BN

Fi-

Options Options
Closing price outstanding outstanding
per share asat Options Options Options asat
immediately 1st April granted exercised lapsed  31stMarch
before the 2003 during during during 2004
date of grant i3 the year the year theyear W=ZEME
RHBRE mA-H RER RER RER =ZA=t-A
Date of grant H—XZ Exercisable period  Vestingperiod ~ FEfT{E2 Ritiz  CEfEZ k¥e ABfEZ
BHBH Bl E fifaES BRE BRE BRE BRE BRE
14th September 1999 to HK90.64 to HKS0.80  14th September 1999 - 21513587 - 18,500,000 - 9013587
9th May 2002 0648 ZE080ET o 2nd February 2007 note (2)
note (1)
“AANEAATERZ “AANEAATERZ iG]
“E2-FTANA “2E{F-ACH
LiEs()]
Notes: Bt :
(1) Due tothe large number of monthly grants of options under the Service () EPRBERB T AR E A RERES
Agreement, the dates of grant are shown in a summarised manner. BRZ WRHBBUBESH-
(2)  During the year, 18,500,000 share options were exercised in accordance 2 RER BIEBERIS R EMTE 2 B
with the terms of the Service Agreement.The weighted average closing 7%18,500,0008% 45 BARK 15 7E R R Ak
price of the shares immediately before the dates on which the options 171 B B 2 A &Y INAE 15 I T (B 732.00
were exercised is HK$2.00. BITe
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8% B MIRE

21. Reserves 21. f#4E
(a) Group (a) *&EH

Capital Exchange
redemption fluctuation
Share reserve reserve  Accumulated
premium BRER HNERE losses Total

R (E ekt ekt RitBR st
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000
BETT BT BT BETT BT

At 1st April 2002 R-ZZ_FNA—H
- as previously reported — R 2% 725,360 6,501 (25,163) (46,353) 660,345
~ effect of adopting SSAP 12 — g ERIE 1215
(note 2())) 2 (H320) - - - 14,391 14,391
At 15t April 2002, as restated RZTZT_FMNA—H"
K& 725,360 6,501 (25,163) (31,962) 674,736
Repurchase of own shares BEAZ RS (34,239) 5282 - (5282) (34,239)
Exchange differences ERER = - 955 - 955
Profit for the year AERHH - - - 68,222 68,222
2001/2002 Final dividend paid 2T /TT-EFE
EIRRHB S = = = (50,732) (50,732)
2002/2003 Interim dividend paid =~ —ZE =/~ TT=FF
Bk HRE (12,667) - - - (12,667)
2002/2003 Special dividend paid ~ —ZE= /—TT=FF
EIRE RIS (12,667) - - - (12,667)
At 31st March 2003 RZZT=F
=R=t+—H 665,787 11,783 (24,208) (19,754) 633,608
Representing: W
Reserves A 582,941
Proposed dividend BRI S 50,667
At 31st March 2003 RZZT=F
=R=t+—H 633,608
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21. Reserves (continued) 21. #Ew
(a) Group (continued) (a) IREEE @)

(Accumulated

Capital Exchange losses)/

redemption fluctuation retained

Share reserve reserve earnings

premium EXEE HNERE (RitEHE),/ Total
BRAVRE {E ] (E ] RERA gt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
it BT T BT T BT BT T

At 1st April 2003 R-ZZ=FNA—H
- as previously reported — AT 23R 665,787 11,783 (24,344) (36,904) 616,322
— effect of adopting SSAP 12 — e ERIE 1206
(note 2())) 2 (H3520) - - 136 17,150 17,286
At 15t April 2003, as restated RZZZE=FNA—-A"
K& 665,787 11,783 (24,208) (19,754) 633,608
Exercise of share options TR ARAE (BfEE20(0)

(note 20(c)) 25926 - - - 25926
Exchange differences B 5 =58 = = (1,190) = (1,190)
Profit for the year RERDRR - - - 151,075 151,075
2002/2003 Final dividend paid —TT- /CTTER

BEIRRHRSE = - - (50675) (50675)
2003/2004 Interim dividend paid =~ —ZE=/—TTNEE

Bk HRE (25,644) - - - (25,644)
2003/2004 Special dividend paid ~ —ZE= /-~ TTNERE

EIRERIBE (12:822) - - - (12822)
At 31st March 2004 R-BERE

=A=+-H 653,247 11,783 (25,398) 80,646 720,278
Representing: AT
Reserves A 603,237
Proposed dividends BRI S 117,041
At 31st March 2004 R-BENF=A=+—-H 720,278
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8% B B EE

21. Reserves (continued)

(b) Company

21.

f&E @
(b) AAT

Retained
Capital earnings/
redemption  (accumulated
Share reserve losses)
premium =N HE RERMN Total
RARE fitfe (RFHEE) st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
BT T BT T BET T BET T
At 1st April 2002 R-ET-_FWA—H 977,849 6,501 69,787 1,054,137
Repurchase of own shares BRIASRM (34,239) 5282 (5.282) (34,239)
Loss for the year rEEEE = = (78,853) (78853)
2001/2002 Final dividend paid TT— /TR
BIRARIKRE = = (50,732) (50,732)
2002/2003 Interim dividend paid —TT-/TT-FE
BIRFHRE (12,667) - - (12,667)
2002/2003 Special dividend paid ST /TT-FE
BIREFRIRR S (12,667) - - (12,667)
At 31st March 2003 RZZET=F=A=1+—H 918,276 11,783 (65,080) 864,979
Representing: AT
Reserves =1 814,312
Proposed dividend BORARE 50,667
At 31st March 2003 RZTET=F=A=1+—H 864,979
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21. Reserves (continued) 21. #Ew®
(b) Company (continued) (b) A28 @

Capital
redemption
Share reserve  Accumulated

premium EAREE losses Total
R RE s RitEE et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T BT T BT T

At 1st April 2003 R-ZEZ=FA—H 918,276 11,783 (65,080) 864,979
Exercise of share options (note 20(c))  1TEEEA%HE (BiFEE20(0) 25926 - - 25926
Loss for the year REEZEE - = (237,482) (237,482)
2002/2003 Final dividend paid BT /—TT=FF

BIRAHRE = = (50675) (50,675)
2003/2004 Interim dividend paid T /TTNEE

BIRFHRE (25,644) - - (25,644)
2003/2004 Special dividend paid T/ TTEE

BRI S (12,822) - - (12,822)

Transfer LR (252,489) - 252,489 -

At 31st March 2004 R-BBNF=A=+—-H 653,247 11,783 (100,748) 564,282

Representing: AR

Reserves ] 447,241

Proposed dividends BORRE 117,041

At 31st March 2004 R-BBNF=A=+—-H 564,282

Notes: Bt 5 -

[0) In previous year, an amount of HK$252,489,000, representing capital iy FFE ABEEARAN—ANLEELTME
surplus arising from the Group reorganisation in preparation for the listing TRZEBEH FEXZERRBHBRE
of the Company in 1997, was included in the share premium account. In 252,489,000 7T+ I B 51| ABR 7 B8R - FAZR
the current year, it has been decided to apply this amount to eliminate FE - LERRMRE BIEE I REtEE.

part of the accumulated losses.

(i) The Company had a distributable reserve of approximately (i) ARAR=ZZTZNF=A=+—HADIKR#
HK$552,499,000 (2003: HK$853,196,000) at 31st March 2004. 549552,499,0007 7T (ZZ T =4:853,196,000
PEIT)
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22. Consolidated cash flow statement 22. MEBRERER
(a) MRBARFRELERAEEHEHE

(@) Reconciliation of profit before taxation to cash generated from

operations

Group

TEE
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Profit before taxation FRE AR T 185,162 92,787
Amortisation of intangible assets A R - 1,586

Depreciation on property, plant and Y HeS R R ETE

equipment 32,907 42,882

Gain on disposal of property, plant and

HEME KRR

equipment (61) (219)
Write-off of property, plant and P2 S I R AR

equipment 1,468 2,066
Interest income FLEMA (12,353) (14,481)
Interest on bank loans and overdrafts RITEERBEZFE 2 236
Interest element of finance leases AR AT EF D - 1
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries HEWE A REE - 11,800
(Surplus)/deficit on revaluation of BEME S (B BE

an investment property (200) 123
Impairment of goodwill EERE - 3,688
Shares granted to a director in lieu of BT —EEUREHRLME

cash remuneration i3 - 117
Operating profit before changes in B S BB R 2 ISR

working capital 206,925 140,586
Increase in inventories FEEM (46,272) (0 A4

FENRBRFR BRI IR R

RIERFEZ (8 R
prepayments (26,089) 11,774
FEATBRR A5 B b FE T 3RIA

REtERAZ (Rd) /i

(Increase)/decrease in trade receivables,

other receivables, deposits and

(Decrease)/increase in trade payable,

bills payable, other payables and

accrued charges (4,395) 48,130
Increase in receipts in advance TEWGRIEIE N 9,411 11,428
Increase/(decrease) in retirement RIKEFIFEIEE N, OB D)

benefits obligations 5114 (857)

Cash generated from operations KEXEBEEZRE 144,694 209,617
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22. Consolidated cash flow statement (continued)

(b) Analysis of changes in financing during the year

22. MEBRERER W

(b) FARESBOMN

Group
FEE

Share capital

(including Obligations
share premium) Minority under
BRAE (B interests Bank loans finance leases
BREE) DHRRES BITEE MEANAE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT
At 1st April 2002 R-ZTZ—FA—H 857,193 6,379 3,533 30
Issue of shares, net of expenses BIIRONREREFHE 117 = = =
Repurchase of shares FEEIR G (39,521) - - -
Minority interests’share of losses DERR (L EE = 8913) = -
Repayments BR - - (156) (30)
Disposal of subsidiaries HENRBRRA - 2,534 (3377) =
2002/2003 Interim dividend paid —ET- /FT=F
Bk B (12667) - - -
2002/2003 Special dividend paid BT /TT=F
BRI S (12,667) = = =
At31st March 2003 RZZZ=F=A=1—H 792,455 - - -
Proceeds from exercise of TR
share options 28,564 - - -
2003/2004 Interim —ET= /2 TME
dividend paid By (25,644) = - -
2003/2004 Special —ET= /TTNE
dividend paid BRI S (12,822) = = =
At 31st March 2004 R-BENF=A=1+—-H 782,553 - - -
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23. Commitments
(a) Capital commitments in respect of acquisition of property, plant

and equipment

23, &I

(a) BEMR HBERRBZEFEE

Group
AEE

2004

HK$'000
BETT

EBELERIELERE

Contracted but not provided for

6,714 417

(b) Commitments under operating leases
As at 31st March 2004, the Group had total future aggregate minimum

lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases as follows:

(b) EEERER
R=FEmE= =10 KEERET
AR AT B MARR RSN 2 R{EH
FN R EEI T

Group

AEE
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
BYTT BT T

Land and buildings T REF
Within one year —FA 131,196 138,767
In the second to fifth year inclusive F_FRZENF (BREEEMF) 139,972 106,361
271,168 245,128
(c) Foreign currency contracts (c) MNEEH

The Group and the Company had entered into agreements for forward
purchases of foreign currencies in the ordinary course of business. As at
31st March 2004, the total outstanding foreign exchange contracts
purchased with banks amounted to HK$65,937,000 (2003:HK$32,031,000)
for the Group and HK$45,835,000 (2003:HK$16,394,000) for the Company.

24. Ultimate holding company
The directors regard, Sunrise Height Incorporated,a company incorporated in

the British Virgin Islands, as being the ultimate holding company.

REBRARNASE B EEBAT 2] 7
BERIINESH - R_TTWFE=A=+
— B REBERADRARITEEmMARITE
ZINEE KB EREES Rl 565,937,000/ 7T (=
TE=4:32,031,000/ 7T) &45,835,000% 7T
(ZZT=%:1639%4,000/7T)

24, RIKER AT

B Z 7R ASunrise Height Incorporated (A BB JE 4
BEAMI 2 A R]) ABARER AT
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25. Principal subsidiaries

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31st March 2004:

Alibaster Management

Limited

Base Sun Investment Limited

ERKREBR AR

Cyber Colors Limited

Docile Company Limited

Gig Limited

Hong Kong Sa Sa (M)
Sdn.Bhd.

Lea Limited

Place of incorporation

1 it 26

British Virgin Islands

RERLES

Hong Kong
B8

British Virgin Islands
HRBELHE

British Virgin Islands
HRBELHE

Samoa

TEEETS

Malaysia
2R EaE

Samoa

TS
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25. XEMBLT

£

Principal activities

and place of operation
(if different from

place of incorporation)
FEEBREKME
(FnERZE R b 26T )

Trading and retailing of
cosmetic and skin care
products in Taiwan

REEEERTEER
R

Property holding
ESTEZES

Holding of trademarks

HEEIR

Holding of trademarks

HEEIR

Holding of trademarks

HEEIR

Trading and retailing of
cosmetic and skin care
products

BEENTEC R NEEm

Holding of trademarks

HEBIR

Particulars of
issued
share capital

BBTRA

Ordinary
US$6,880,000
Tk
6,880,0003 7T

Ordinary HK$100
Deferred HK$2
EiEAR1008 7T
EIERR2E T

Ordinary USS$1
w1

Ordinary USS$2
LiBAR2ETT

Ordinary USS$1
w1

Ordinary
RM20,000,000
Tk
20,000,000 &

Ordinary USS$1
TR ZETT

NTRR-_ZBZEMNF=R=+—HFEWNBAA

Indirect
interest held
i
BEzER

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%



25. Principal subsidiaries (continuea)

Matford Trading Limited
EFRESERAIR

Sa Sa Beauty Plus
(Light Therapy) Company

Limited
Sa Sa Cosmetic Company

Limited
BB EERBRAR

# Sa Sa Cosmetic Co.(S) Pte

Limited

Sa Sa dot Com Limited

Notes to the ACCOUNTS coninues
8% B MIRE

Place of incorporation

it B

Hong Kong
5

Hong Kong
B8

Hong Kong
B

Singapore

iR

Hong Kong
B8

25. TEMB LR @

Principal activities

and place of operation
(if different from

place of incorporation)

FEXRREEMLE
(PnERE il 10 36 T =)

Property holding
ESE=RUE

Provision of beauty services

REEAIRYS

Trading and retailing of
cosmetic and skin care
products

BERZEHEMREEm

Trading and retailing of
cosmetic and skin care
products

BEERTE(ERREE R

E-commerce

wmLmE

BHEEERERAR

Particulars of
issued
share capital

BRTRA

interest

Ordinary HK$100
Deferred HK$6
EBAR10078 7T

RIERR6E T

Ordinary HK$2
EER2ETT

Ordinary HK$100
Deferred HK$2
EBAR10078 7T

RIER2E T

Ordinary
$$19,500,000
Rl
19,500,000
FhnsoT

Ordinary
HK$1,000,000
Tk
1,000,000 7T

Indirect

held
3

Rz

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

—EE= | —TTNEER
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25. Principal subsidiaries (continuea)

130

Sa Sa Investment Limited

BIPRABRAT

Sa Sa Overseas Limited

Sa Sa Property Limited

BB ERR AR

Swiss Balance Limited

Suisse Programme Limited

Vance Trading Limited
KREFHERAT

Place of incorporation

it B

Hong Kong
5

British Virgin Islands
RERZHE

Hong Kong
B8

British Virgin Islands
RERZHE

Gibraltar
EmAERR

Hong Kong
o
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25. TEMB LR @

Principal activities

and place of operation
(if different from

place of incorporation)

FEXRREEMLE
(PnERE il 10 36 T =)

Property holding
ESE=RUE

Holding of trademarks
FARE

Property holding
ESTEZES

Holding of club debentures

RESRES

Holding of trademarks

HEBIR

Property holding
HAEME

Particulars of
issued
share capital

BRTRA

Ordinary HK$100
Deferred HK$2
EBAR10078 7T

RIERR2E T

Ordinary US$2
ERBOETT

Ordinary HK$100
ERA1007 7T

Ordinary US$1
Epi e

Ordinary
Gibraltar £100
Rl
100E 10 2 FE &5

Ordinary
HK$400,100
Deferred
HK$1,600,000
B
400,100/ 7T
1,600,000 7T

Indirect
interest held
3
BEzER

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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25. TEMB LR @

25. Principal subsidiaries (continuea)

Principal activities
and place of operation

(if different from Particulars of Indirect

place of incorporation) issued interest held

Place of incorporation FTEXBREEME share capital =

=it 26 (Zn B2 1 b B8R =) 2BITRA BFHZER

# Lisbeth Enterprises Limited Hong Kong Provision of beauty and Ordinary 100%
B health club services HK$120,000
RHERREEFORS EER
120,000 7T

# Phillip Wain International Singapore Provision of beauty and Ordinary 100%
(Singapore) Pte Limited s health club services $$100,000
REEA KRS LR Rl
100,000% HI 7T

# Phillip Wain (M) Sdn.Bhd. Malaysia Provision of beauty and Ordinary 100%
2R EaE health club services RM300,000
REEE RIS LR Rl
300,00055 ¥

# Phillip Wain (Thailand) Thailand Provision of beauty and Ordinary 100%
Limited ZRE health club services Baht1,960,000
RHERREEFORS 8.5% Preferred
Baht160,000
5% Preferred
Baht1,880,000
Rl
1,960,000 &k
8.5% B SRR
160,000ZR &k
5%{8 Se Ak
1,880,000%= £k

#  Subsidiaries not audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers. The aggregate turnover and # WIHBBERKEETMEBEZZMBAR-

ZEW AR EFEE T EBERZMBA
Rl EHE BT R ED RN A S B & R
HEEEE11%5213% ©

total assets of subsidiaries not audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers represent
approximately 11% and 13% of the Group's aggregate turnover and total assets

respectively.
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25. Principal subsidiaries ontinued) 25 TEMBE AT @
The above table includes the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinion BIREECER LA NEERERFE 2 #4550
of the directors, principally affected the results for the year or formed a BRASEEEEEFEZNBRR] FFHIEAM
substantial portion of the net assets of the Group.To give details of other BRRZERBSRERBR

subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of

excessive length.

26. Approval of Accounts 26. 8RB 2 HtA&
The accounts were approved by the board of directors on 28th June 2004. EEZRENTTNF A=+ /\BILERIRR -
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